
From: co_gjfscholarships
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 3:51:21 PM
To: allzms; allsdms; allrmhrd
Cc: ALLDOPIR; ed_cgr; R A.Chatterjee
Subject: GJF Scholarship Scheme 2025

महोदय / महोदया,

Sir/Madam,

The GJF Scholarship Scheme will be introduced nationwide through advertisements in print and social media on
01.09.2025.
Candidates who wish to apply for the GJF Scholarship must log in to our website (https://licindia.in) and submit their
application online. Only applications submitted through online portal will be eligible for consideration for the
Scholarship. The Scheme will remain open for online application from 01.09.2025 to 22.09.2025.

Please find attached herewith two pdf files i.e 'GJF Scholarship Scheme 2025' and 'Administrative Instructions - GJF
Scholarship Scheme 2025' outlining the details and guidelines of the GJF Scholarship Scheme. Kindly review these
documents to apprise yourself with the key aspects of the Scholarship Scheme.

भवद�य,

Regards,

गो�डन �यू�बली फाउंडेशन

Golden Jubilee Foundation

'�ह�द� म� काम कर�-सं�वधान का स�मान कर�'
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For display on Notice Board in Divisional Office / Branch Office  (Annexure A) 
 

 

 
LIC GOLDEN JUBILEE SCHOLARSHIP SCHEME FOR 
ECONOMICALLY WEAKER SECTIONS – 2025 

 
Name of Divisional Office: ________________________________________ 

 
LIC Golden Jubilee Foundation is pleased to announce “LIC Golden Jubilee Foundation 
Scholarship Scheme 2025” all over India for interested and eligible students to pursue higher 
education in the field of: 
a) Medicine, Engineering, Graduation in any discipline, Integrated Courses, Diploma Course in 
any field or other equivalent courses. 
b) Diploma / Vocational Courses through Government recognized Colleges/Institutes or courses 
in Industrial Training Institutes (ITI). 
 
Number of Scholarship : 

 General Scholarships : Eighty (Forty Boys + Forty Girls) 
 Special Scholarships  for Girl Child: Twenty 
 Total Scholarships per Division :  Hundred 

 
[A]. Eligibility Conditions for Regular Scholarship (after 12th / Diploma/ 10th) 
For a) above - Candidates who have passed Class XII /Diploma exam or equivalent in the 
Academic year 2022-23/2023-24/2024-25 with at least 60% marks or equivalent CGPA grade 
and, have taken first year admission in the academic year 2025-26. 
For b) above - Candidates who have passed Class X exam or equivalent in the Academic year 
2022-23/2023-24/2024-25 with at least 60% marks or equivalent CGPA grade and, have taken 
first year admission in the academic year 2025-26. 
 
 [B]. Eligibility Conditions For Special Scholarship for Girl Child (after 10th). 
Candidates who have passed Class X exam or equivalent in the Academic year 2022-23 / 
2023-24 / 2024-25 with at least 60% marks or equivalent CGPA grade and, have taken first 
year admission in the academic year 2025-26 to pursue higher education in 10 + 2 pattern / 
Vocational or Diploma through Govt recognized colleges for two year. 
 
Income Criteria for above Scholarship: 
Annual income of parents/guardian from all sources does not exceed Rs. 4,50,000/- per 
annum. 
 
Amount of Scholarships are as under : 

No Type of Scholarship Amt. of Scholarship 
1 Students pursuing education in the field of Medicine 

(MBBS/BAMS/BHMS/BDS) 
Rs.40,000/- per 
annum 

2 Students pursuing education in the field of  
Engineering (BE/BTECH/B.ARCH) 

Rs.30,000/- per 
annum 

3 Students pursuing regular Degree Courses such as 
BA/BCOM/BSC etc or Diploma in any vocational 
Courses  

Rs.20,000/- per 
annum. 

4 Special Scholarship for Girl Child for pursuing 
higher secondary education (HSC /Diploma/Inter. 
under 10+2 pattern) for two years 

Rs.15,000/- per 
annum. 

 
Note : Above scholarship is payable in two instalments 



 

 

 
How to apply 
 
Online applications are invited through LIC Golden Jubilee Foundation Website link on 
https://licindia.in  home page from 01.09.2025.  Last date for submission of Online 
Applications will be 22.09.2025.  Online is the only mode for submission of applications. 
 
The short listed candidates will be informed by the Divisional Office for verification of the 
information furnished in the On-Line Application and all the necessary documents are to be 
submitted as and when called for by the Division. 
 
Contact Details : 
 
The Manager (P&IR), 
 
______________________Divisional Office 
 
 
The List of selected candidates will be displayed on Notice Board after the selection procedure is 

over and also informed individually. 

 
 
 

Hon. Secretary (GJF) 
 
 
 
 


